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Mr Ron Smith 
Lead Member of the Panel 
c/o East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two Case Teams 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square  
Bristol, 
BS1 6PN 
[Sent by e-mail] 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two Offshore Windfarms – deadline 6 
 
Anglian Water has previously made relevant representations and written 
representations on the above applications. The Examining Authority had asked that we 
confirm our position in relation to the above applications following the compulsory 
acquisition hearing. 
 
Protective provisions for Anglian Water as requested have been included in the 
submitted DCOs which require our consent for any works in the vicinity of our existing 
water recycling assets to ensure we can continue to serve our customers. Therefore, we 
are supportive of the wording of the Draft DCO as submitted.  
 
We understand that there is potentially a requirement for a foul connection to the public 
sewerage network to serve the substations for the above projects. The applicants are to 
seek further advice from Anglian Water relating to any wastewater requirement once 
further information is available. This would be prior to a formal application(s) being 
made to Anglian Water to connect to the public sewerage network. 
 
An agreed Statement of Common Ground is to be submitted to the Examining Authority 
on behalf of both parties. Therefore, Anglian Water is writing to confirm that there are 
no outstanding matters in respect of the above applications.  
 
Should you have any queries for Anglian Water please let me know. 
 
Yours sincerely  

Stewart Patience  
Spatial Planning Manager, MRTPI 
 
 




